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	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFI remain unchanged.



Provided below are questions asked and the responses provided.

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Part I: A.2.a on page 5. The State has indicated it currently has multiple licensing systems, could you please list all the systems that you are considering replacing and their current version?
	The state has shared details appropriate for an RFI and a discussion on licensing strategy. A list of app potential applications and versions would be appropriate for a requirements session associated with an RFP. 

	2
	Part I: A.2.c on page 6. Are all the agencies listed on page 6 considering replacing their current licensing systems? For the column “# of Apps” in the table on page 6, does that mean, for example with the Agency ACF, they currently have 20 separate vendor apps providing licensing systems? If not, please define how to interpret the column “# of Apps”?
	All agencies have not indicated they wish to replace their licensing systems, they have generally agreed to listen to expert advice concerning an enterprise approach. If an ROI suggests a potential business case that saves significant money over a period, OIT believes agencies will be open to conversation on moving to the next step.
Yes, the ‘# of APPS’ column indicates via the example, the ACF agency has 20 separate applications that provide licensing functionality, whether in whole or in part. Some applications are 100% dedicated to licensing functions while others are partly dedicated, the details would be discovered in requirements sessions. This group of applications are a combination of vendor and custom developed legacy applications. 

	3
	Part II: 4.a on page 8. The State indicates a preference for SaaS, please confirm the State would consider a comprehensive 100% cloud-based solution designed specifically for the public sector that cannot be hosted in State facilities?
	First, keep in mind this is not a request for proposal. Assuming that at some point in the future a solution proposal was requested, the state is not aware of any requirements that would require a locally hosted solution. There would be integration points to existing legacy solutions.

	4
	N/A. We have a Named User licensing structure.  Our definition of ‘named user’ is that of staff with access to the back-office software system regardless if the access is concurrent or consecutive. Based on our definition, how many Named Users does the State anticipate having on the proposed solution?
	Again, this is not a request for a solution proposal. The research to understand how many users currently exist across all current licensing systems has not been performed. 

	5
	N/A. Did the State evaluate solutions that could meet its requirements through vendor demonstrations leading up to the RFI release? If so, what types and names of solutions and vendors were evaluated (vendor-hosted and on-premise)?


	This is the first attempt at a discussion of an Enterprise Strategy for licensing. Individual agencies may have explored individual discussions for specific solutions in the past, OIT is not aware of all efforts that may have been explored nor how old any efforts might be. One effort, RFI 201804076, Liquor Licensing and Enforcement Web Application, has been explored recently. The details are available on the state’s Procurement Services website. 
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